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Noeleen K6avey 

From: ' I i  - Noeleen Keavey 1- 

19 April 2017 1 5 : l O  ! I .  Sent: 

Subject: 

Director o 

Meath County Council (Planning Section) 
WO296-01 Kilsaran Concrete, Tullykane, Kilmessan, County Meath 1 ,  

t Services - Planning 
Meath County Council 
Buvinda House 
Dublin Road 
Navan 
County Meath 

1 
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19 April 20171 
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I 
Notif icat ion under Section 42(1D)(a) of t h e  Waste Management Act 1996 as amended 

t 
i Dear Director of Services 

In accordance with the provisions of Section 42(1D)(a) of the above referenced Acts, you are being notified that an 
application fo,r a Waste licence, to  which Section 42(1B)(a)(i) of the above Act applies, was received by the Agency 
on 18/04/2017. The details of the application are set out below: 

I 

I 
Kilsaran Concrete, Piercetown, Dunboyne, CO Meath 

EE689895,N756969 
R3, R4, R5, Rl2, R13, D15 

I - Name and afdress of applicant: 
- location of facility: 

I - National Grid Reference: 
- Class and Nature of the Activity: 

I - Relevant Inspector: 
1 1  

I ]  - Planning Application Reference No: 

Tullykane, Kilmessan, County Meath 

Ewa Babiarczyk 
- Licence Application Reference No: WO296-01 

RA170127 

1 



A copy of the application, the Environmental Impact Statement (EIS) submitted by the applicant 
correspondence are available for inspection by you on the Agency's website www.epa.ie. 

In accordance with Section 42(1D)(a) of the above Act, you are requested to respond to the Agency 
of receipt of this notice and furnish any observations your authority has in relation to  the licence application a 
EIS. Where it is intended to  submit a large amount of documentation with your observations, it 
appreciated if you could also include an electronic copy of all documents in pdf format on a CD 
facilitate the publishing of your observations and attachments to  the Agency's website. 

Please note that a response to this notice is required even if you have no observations to make. 

Please note that all further information received on this licence application will be made available 
website. 

The application is being processed by the Agency and your observations, if any, will be considered as part of 
licence application assessment process. You will be notified of the proposed determination in due course. 

Yours faithfully 

Environmental Licensing Programme 
Office of Environmental Sustainability 
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